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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 8, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF 

FROM: 
JAMES E. CONNOR:;c~ 

(I 
SUBJECT: New Hampshire 

.. 
The President reviewed your memorandum of December 2nd 
and made the following notation: 

"Let's make decision on my return" 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

cc: Dick Cheney 
Jerry Jones 

Digitized from Box C32 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE PUSIDElfT HAS su• "'"'u 

December 2, 1975 

DICK CHENEY 

MAX FRIEDERSDORF "" 0 
1 

New Hampshire 

The President's Campaign Manager in New Hampshire, Congressman Jim 
Cleveland, contacted me with two urgent requests: 

1. Cleveland feels it is imperative that the Seabrook Nuclear Plant be 
approved for the New Hampshire seacoast as soon as possible. (I have 
checked the status of this project with Jim Cannon and he reports that 
NEPA regulations have the project tied up in litigation. Jim is trying 
to expedite a decision but estimates it may take at least six months which, 
of course, would put us way beyond the target date.) 

2. A decision as soon as possible on whether the President can accept 
a major speech invitation to address the New Hampshire Chamber of Commerce 
at Nashua prior to the primary on February 24. 

This decision has been in a holding pattern, according to Cleveland, for 
six weeks now and Cleveland feels certain that if the President turns it 
down Reagan will accept. 

leveland strongly recommends that this invitation be accepted if at all possible. 

Bob Hartmann 
~t~t,.'n.,..L 
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